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Office of the Municipal Council
Port Blair

No: 54-7 /Estt. /GC / 1539 .

Port Blair dated the 2 \ 3' DS,

To
\/I‘;e Director

Directorate of Tribal Welfare
Andaman & Nicobar Islands

Sub: Filling of the vacancies reserved for STs in A & N Administration reg:
Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter No. 9-9/99-TW /280 at 14.3.2000 on
the subject cited above and to say that the Port Blair Municipal Council has
not implemented the reservation of separate quota in respect of schedule Tribes

under the Council till date.

However action has been initiated to keep reserved quota for
appointment of Schedule Tribes in the Budget Estimate under the Council.

The number of Schedule Tribe candidate appointed and working under
the Council is enclosed herewith in the prescribed proforma.

Yours faithfully,

Administrative er



